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Planned Parenthood’
Gulf Coast, Inc.

4600 Guif Freeway
Houston, Texas 77023
713.522.6240
www.ppgulfcoast.org

Date of Invoice: june 21, 2011

Remit to;

Planned Parenthood Gulf Coast, Inc.
4600 Gulf Freeway, Attn: Fiscal R0104
Houston, TX 77023

Inyoice Number: UTMB003 €

Bill te:
Uinversity of Texas Medical Branch
301 University Boulevard

P - 5
S 7 7
bt 3 . \ am‘m“;‘ o

Galveston, TX 77555
Attn: Regan Theiler, MD
Billing Period: January 2011-June 2011
7 Services #  Amount  Total’
Reimbarsement for study supplies $574.08
. Consent Payment 12 $150.00 $1,800.00

Total Due:

$2,374.93

A plan you can love with.
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From: Fox, Stephanie

Sant: Thursday, September 08, 2011 12:38 PM
To: AP.PO

Subject: FW: PPH contract

Attachments: 003.pdf

Please pay the attached invoice against PO 0000439152,
Thank you

Stephanie Fox
Accounting Technician
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
Department of Anesthesiology
Center for Interdisciplinary Research in Women's Health
(t) 409-772-0987 (f) 406-772-2932
.edu

From: Powell, Elizabeth A.

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 8:22 AM
To: Fox, Stephanie

Subject: FW: PPH contract

Liz Powell
Dept. of Ob/ Gyn-Reproductive Services
409 772 7592 Fax 409 772 2261

From; Farrell, Melissa [mailto:Melissa Fameli@ppgulfcoast.orgl
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 4:56 PM

To: Powell, Elizabeth A.

Cc: McMIlllan, Ashize

Subject: RE: PPH contract

| just received confirmation from my accounting department that we have not received payment for the last involce issued
6/21/11. | have attached it to this emall, and can forward the original correspondence in which it was submitted Dr. Theiler

if necessary.
Thank you, Liz.
Missy

Melissa Farrell, RN, BSN, CCRC
Research Director

ESS
Planned Parenthaod
4600 Guif Freaway
Houston, TX 77023
PH: 713-831-8561
FAX: 713-535-2455

Flanned Parenthood. A Plan You Cen Love With.




This message conlaing information whith may be confidential and privileged. Unless you ars the addresses (or authonized to receive for the addresses), you
many not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information conteined in the message. If you have recelved the message in error, pleasa advisa the
Sender by replying and delsto the message

From: Powell, Elizabeth A. i B.EDU
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Farrell, Mellssa

Subject: RE: PPH contract

Thank you for.your prompt response, the contract is fine and Dr. Yallampall bas signed. I have attached the signed copy. If you would please send
wit a copy once Peter Durkin signs I would greatly appreciass i,

Liz Powell
Dept. of Ob/ Gyn-Reproductive Services
408 772 7592 Fax 409 772 2261

From: Farrell, Melissa [mailto:Melissa, Farrell@pnau
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 2;37 PM
To: Powell, Elizabeth A,

Cc: McMillian, Ashiee

Subject: RE: PPH contract

Elizabeth,
Attached is the draft revised contract. Please review and return edits to me with tracked changes.

Also, are you able to confirm that the invoice submitted to UTMB in June 2011 for enroliment and reimbursement of
supplies purchased by PPGC was paid? | have not received a deposit notification from my accounting department, and
have an inquiry to them as well,

Tharik you,
Missy

Melissa Farrell, RN, BSN, CCRC
Research Director

Planned Parenthood
4800 Gulf Freeway
Housten, TX 77023
PH: 713-831-8581
FAX: 713-535-2455

Pianned Perenthood. A Plan You Can Love With.

This message containg information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressss (or authorized to receive for the addresses), you
many not use, copy or disciogs to anyons the message ar any information contained in the messags. # you have received the message in enor, pleasa advise the
sender by replying and delste the message

From: Powell, Elizabeth A. [maitto;

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 9:27 AM
To: Farrell, Melissa

Subject: PPH contract

Importance: High

Melissa,




We are needing to collect tissues as soon as possible, however we cannot do anything until the contract
has been changed and Dr. Yallampalli added. Can you please lot me know what the status is on this

contract or anything I can do on my end to expedite?
Thank you,

Elizabeth Powell

Admin to Drs. Yallampalli and Mateus

Program Coordinator WRHR Center of Excellence
Dept. of Ob/Gyn-Reproductive Sevices

University of Texas Medical Branch Galveston
409 772 7592 Fax 409 772 2261

eapowell@utmb.edy

W0i41:] Health

WG RTTHer T bk toadors,
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Plarned Parenthood’ Ao ,
Gulf Coast, Inc, (

4600 Gulf Freewzy P
Houston, Texas 77023 'ﬂW
713.522.6240 1936-2011
wrw.ppgulftoast.org

Da ¢ of Invoice: November 11, 2016

102
Plannhed Parenthood Gulf Coast, Inc.
4600 Guif Freeway, Attn: Fiscal RO104
Houston, TX 77023

Invoice Nymber: UTMB002 &~

Bill to:
Ulinversity of Texas Medical Branch
301 University Boulevard
Galveston, TX 77555

Attry: Regan Theiler, MD

Billing Period: February-August 2010

Services # Amounl Total
2010-201 1 Annual Admin Fee l $2.000,00 $2,000.00
2010-2011 Consent Payment 25 $150.00 $3,750.00

Total Due: $5,750.00

W /{/l[/lo

A plan you can love with,

FET S PR
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From: Powell, Elizabeth A.

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:58 PM
To: Acct Payable, Purchase Order
Subject: FW: PPH Req

Attachments: UTMBG_413760.pdf; Scan001.pdf

Per Christine Bradford's email below, please pay the two attached invoices.
Thank yox,

Lizfe owell
Dc,ot: of Oé/Gyn-chladJcﬁm ._Scmr'ccs
4097727592 [ax 409772 2261

From: Bradford, Christine M.

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:52 PM
To: Powell, Blizabath A,

Subject: RE: PPH Req

Lz,

PO for PPH attached.
Please note PO number on invoices and forward to Accounts Payable for Payment.

Christine M. Bradford, BEA, CTPM
Purchasing Supsrvisor

301 University Bivd., Galveston, TX 77555-0505
P 281-338-8051 M 61082
F 281554 5368 £ qibdio@uink.sdy

W14 Health

Working fogether 3o work wonden”

From: Powell, Elizabath A,

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 16:49 AM
To: Bradford, Christine M.

Subject: RE: PPH Req

Here is the sole sonrve, just got it back.
Thank you,

LizFowell




Dept. of Ob/Gyn-Reproductive Services
409772 7592 [Fax+09 772 2261

From: Bradford, Christine M.

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 9:38 AM
To: Powell, Elizabeth A.

Subject: RE: PPH Req

I have the requisition and am just waiting for the SSI,
Please forward to me when it has been completed.
Thank you

Christine M. Bradfond, 88A, CTPM
Purchasing Supervisor

301 University Bivd., Galveston, TX 77555-0905
P 281-338-8051 M 61082
F 281.554-5368 £ cmbradin@uimb edu

utmb Je 2N
Wavking together 10 work wondess™

From: Powell, Eiizabeth A,
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 4:21 PM
To: Bradford, Christine M.

Subfect: PPH Req

Belowisaoop’yomnreq.Ihwamgetmabuﬁneuofﬁcabdgnouonthosmmbutwinunditto
you as scon as I obtain tha signatures (hopefully Monday). Thanks so much for all your help on this and
have a good weekend.
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RequestedFor:  Powsil, Elizabeth A,
Requisition Name: PPH
RequisitioniD: 0003430764
Business Unit  UTHBG

Number of itewms: 1
Total Amount:  7,250.00 US
Justification:

Prica Quote information Vendor
Date Quote was Received: 11/1
Mame: Liz Powelt Buyer Phone

Priority: Medium 7582 Estimated Freight Charge
Budget Status:  Valid =
Chartfleld Approval
<~ PPH:Pending
Funding
war.umn_m_m ) waa_ms_wx_m :

submit | | EdiiRequisitior |

Appty Approval Changes |

eI

Elizabeth Powell

Admin to Drs. Chandra Yallampalk and Radek Bukowski
Program Coordinator WRHR Center of Exceollence

Dept. of Ob/ Gyn-Reproductive Services

University of Texcas Medical Branch Galveston

409 772 7592 Fax409 772 2261

eapopeli@utinb.edu



- Purchase Order

1le Health Repatch via Print___
UIVE ;0000413750 01/12/2011 1
t
Umv of Texas Medical Branch """"g "0 FOB Dest, Frt Prepaid & Add Best wal
verslty of Texas Madical Branch cummy
301 Unive Blvd Chris ine 281 338-8051
ettt P
United Sttes UTMB Recelvin
Vendor: 0000130922 Ga!vesmn TX 77566-1027
PLANNED PARENTHOOD GULE COAST ING United States
PLANNED PARENTHOOD GULF COAST ING
4800 GULF FR Bili To:  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 080
HOUSTON T Trosa ¥ THE d.lla\IIIVEng!ITY oF T TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH
GALVE: 77555-0007
United States

e e
-1 UTMB001 00 1.00 EA 7,250.000 7,250.00 01/12/20
invoices umsom and 002 1/12/2011

Scheduls Totat 1.250.00
item Total 7:250.00

PO FOR PAYMENT OF INOVICES UTMB0G1 & UTMB002

THE ABOVE MENTIONE UIPMENT /OR SUPPLIES WILL BE UTILIZED IN
THE IF\OLLOWING DEPABI%T’AREA:A'D

Ob-Gyn Erxiocring

Contact: Elizabsth Powsl|
409-77b2°-t7592

aws%noa of this purchasa ordar, Selia: hereby certifies that
nglthar lor nor the I%rm Corporation, Partn béfor
mtig% Seller, oranyona'aainu sgsh Firm,

or Insﬁ
debarred Siata ofTa)as or Fadera) Q?oncy
e:dudsd f%t?lny participation In any Fedarai bursement |program

TERMS & CONDITIONS: This purchase order is subject to UTMB's
Genersl annsdeonditlmssguh aaehembv!:%omodand
made a part of this purchasa order.

This purchase order may | be funded wholly or partially with federal
funds subject to the Ameni ngin astment Act of
2009 Seller shall ly with all ﬁgd icable provisions
of Inemdwlut are not Ji to the nrovisions
in ﬂvisbn A, Til! (e.g., audit

whistieblower protection, and praferences forAmexrimn products).

Total PO Amount { 7. 280, o0

Auﬁadud Slgjﬁro
TR s TR
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™ piarined Parenthood’
GuiFCoast, Inc.

4600 Gulf Freeway
Houston, Texas 77023
713.5 22,6240

www. Popguifcoast.org

Da e of Ipvoice: November 11. 2010

Reamit to:
Planned Parenthood Gulf Coast, Inc.

4600 Gulf Freeway, Ann: Fiscal RO104
Houston, TX 77023

Blik so:
Uinversity of Texas Medical Branch

301 University Boulevard
Galveston, TX 77555
Attey: Regan Theiler, MD

Bitling Period: February-August 2010

Services #  Amount Total
CITI Staff Training - 2010 7 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
2010 Consents obtained 32 $25.00 $800.00
Toial Due: _$2,3006.00

Wl lifaho

A pign you can love with.

Fadhaats

1936-2011 .
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From: Powell, Elizabeth A.

Sent; Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:58 PM
To: Acct Payable, Purchase Order
Subject: FW: PPH Req

Attachments: UTMBG_413760.pdf; Scan001.pdf

Per Chiristine Bradford’s emas! below, please pay the two attached invoices.
Thank yox,

LizfFowcl
Dept. of Oé/@n—chmdacb‘vu Services
1097727592 [ax409 772 2261

From: Bradford, Christine M.

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:52 PM
To: Powell, Elizabeth A,

Subject: RE: PPH Req

Liz,

PO for PPH attached.
Please note PO number on invoices and forward to Accounts Payable for Payment.

Christine M. Bradford, BBA, CTPM
Purchasing Supervisor

301 University Bivd,, Galveston, TX 77555-0905
P 281-336-8051 M 61082

F 281-554-5368 E cmbmdfoutmb.edu

Wigele] Health
Working together to work wondaz®

From: Powell, Elizabeth A.

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:49 AM
To: Bradford, Christine M,

Subject: RE: PPH Req

Here is the sole sourve, just got it bavk.
Thank you,

Liz Fowell




Dc,ot. of O[)/Gyn—/f cpmduca've Services
1097727592 [ax 409 772 2261

From: Bradford, Christine M.
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 9:38 AM
To: Powell, Elizabeth A.

Subject: RE: PPH Req

I have the requisition and am just waiting for the SSJ,
Please forward to me when it has been completed.
Thank you

Christine M. Bradford, BBA, CTPM
Purchasing Supervisor

301 University Blvd., Galveston, TX 77555-0805
P 281-338-8051 M 61092

F 281-554-5368 E cmbradfo@utmb, edu

Wiyl Health

iWorking together % wark wonders”

From: Powell, Elizabeth A.

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 4:21 PM
Vo: Bradford, Christine M,

Subject: PPH Req .

Below is a copy of the req. I have to get the business office to sign off on the Sole Source but will send itto
you as soon as I obtain the signatures (hopefully Monday). Thanks so much for all your help on this and
have a good weekend.
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-84 gg&&ﬁm Requested For:  Powaell, Elizabeth A. Number of items: 1

| _ EQlnauiy e Requisition Name: PPH Total Amount  7,260.00 US

— Becaive tems RequisitionID: 0000430764 Justification:
— Iy Profile Price Quote Information Vender

~ Acowisition Help Dgsk& | | Business bnit  UTMBG Date Quote was Received: 1411
Eqrms Name: Liz Powell Buyer Phone .
_ — TiBH Products Priority: Wedium 7692 Estimated Fraight Charge

b Senices Procurement Budget Status:  valig Lo
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Elizabeth Powell

Admn to Drs. Chandra Yaliampalli and Radek Bukowski
Program Coordinator WRHR Center of Excoellence

D¢f, o Ob/Gyn-Reproductive Services

University of Texcas Medizal Branch Galveston

409 772 7592 Fax409 772 2261

apowelk@uimb.edy




Purchase Order
'Health ___Dispatch via print___
- 1

Purchase Raevision
,MBG-00004137$0 9;1.212[2Q1
Payment Terms Freight

Unlv of Texas Medical Branch N t 30 FOB nest. Frt Prepald & Add Best Wa
University ofTeaxlag Medical Branch - T Curen

.q

301 Universi Bradgord Chr tine M _ﬁ_&Lw -8051 USD
Ga_lveston 77556 Ship R’ -
United States UTMB Racaivir:F
Vendor: 0000130922 Galveston TX 77655-1027
PLANNED PARENTHOOD GULF COAST INC United States
PLANNED PARENTHOOD GULF COAST INC
4600 GULF FREEW, Bill To: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 0907
HOUSTON TX 77023 THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH
301 UNIVERSITY BLVD
GALVESTON TX 77555-0907
United States
Tax Exempt? Y Tax Exempt ID: 74-6000049 _ Raplenishment Optlon: St naavd . o
LineSch hemDeseription " Wpw  — Guanilty JOM - PO PN Exferaear At Dus 0]
-1 UTMB001 -002 1.00 EA 7,250.000 7,250.00 01/12/2011
Invoices UTMB001 and 002
Schedule Total —_—1.250.00
ftem Total 7,250, 00

PO FOR PAYMENT OF INOVICES UTMB001 & UTMBO002

THE ABOVE MENTIONED EQUIPMENT AND/OR SUPPLIES WILL BE UTILIZED IN
THE FOLLOWING DEPARTP&NTIAREA

Ob-Gyn Endocrine

Contact: Elizabeth Powell
Phone: 409-772-7582

By, accege ce of this rgurchasa order, Seller hereby osmﬁes that
naither Seller nor the on, Partnershi g
Institution represented by Qeller, or anyone acting for such Firm,
Corporation, or Institution is curren on hold suspended or
debarred by any State of Texeas or AFency, or has been
excluded from participation in any Federal mbursement program.

TERMS & CONDITIONS: This purchase order is subject to UTMB's
General Terms and Conditions whioh are hereby incorporated and
made a part of this purchase order.

Thls purchase order may be funded wholly or F{lartial!y with federal
ds sub&t\:t to th investment Act of
20C9 AR 1 Seller shall comply with a!l ap licable provisions
of A hich may Inc u but are not Ilm ed to the provisions
in Divislon A, Titles XV and XVI (e.g., audit provisions,
whistiebiower protachon and preferances for American products).

-3

Total PO Amount { . _7.254.00

e — ' Authurizm (g’naturo : “l

‘5 m, T




